

**THE FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FLORIDA BOARD OF GOVERNORS**

PROPOSED NOTICE OF CHANGE

REGULATION NO.: FIU-1101

REGULATION TITLE: Tuition Fees Schedule

Notice is hereby given that in response to comments expressed by the Committee members in the June 12, 2009 FIU Board of Trustees Resolution, a change has been made to the Undergraduate and Law Financial Aid Fees so that the fees do not exceed the 5% cap.

TEXT OF REGULATION: The full text of the Proposed Regulation can be viewed below. If you would like a copy of the Proposed Regulation, please contact Eli Deville, Coordinator, Administrative Services, Office of the General Counsel, (305) 348-2103.

AUTHORITY: Resolution of the Florida Board of Governors dated January 7, 2003:

NAME OF PERSON INITIATING PROPOSED NOTICE OF CHANGE OF REGULATION: Cristina Mendoza, Vice President and General Counsel.

ANY PERSON SEEKING TO COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED REGULATION MUST SUBMIT COMMENTS IN WRITING TO THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED BELOW. ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE CONTACT PERSON WITHIN 14 CALENDAR DAYS OF THE DATE OF PUBLICATION OF THIS NOTICE.

CONTACT PERSON REGARDING THE PROPOSED NOTICE OF CHANGE OF REGULATION: Eli Deville, Coordinator, Administrative Services, Office of the General Counsel, Florida International University, 11200 SW 8th Street, PC 511, Miami, FL 33199. Email: devillee@fiu.edu Fax: (305) 348-3272. Phone: 305-348-2103.

DATE OF PUBLICATION: June 16, 2009

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED REGULATION IS PROVIDED BELOW WITH THE CHANGES HIGHLIGHTED:

FIU 1101 Tuition Fees Schedule

(1) Tuition ~~shall be~~ defined as the basic fee charged to a student for ~~instruction enrollment in credit courses~~ provided by the Florida International University and the out-of-state fee assessed to non-residents. Tuition and associated fees consists of the following ~~fees~~:

1. ~~Resident Tuition (basic F~~fee);
2. Student Financial Aid Fee;
3. Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee;
4. Building Fee;
5. Health Fee;
6. Athletic Fee;
7. Activity and Service Fee; and
8. Tuition Differential Fee (~~charged to u~~Undergraduates only); and
9. Technology Fee.

In addition to the fees set forth in ~~4.8-1.9~~ above, a non- ~~Florida resident~~ student, as defined ~~in by~~ the Florida Board of Governors' ~~Resolution~~, will pay the Out-of-State Fee and the Non-Resident Student Financial Aid Fee.

(2) Registration ~~shall be~~ defined as consisting of two components:

(a) Formal enrollment in one or more credit courses approved and scheduled by the University; and,

(b) ~~Tuition p~~ayment of tuition and associated fees, or other appropriate arrangements for ~~tuition~~ payment (installment payment, deferment, or third party billing), for the courses in which the student is enrolled.

(3) A student is liable for tuition associated with all courses for which the student is registered. The fee payment deadline shall be as determined by the University.

(4) The following tuition and associated fees shall be levied and collected on a per credit hour basis, effective the fall semester indicated for each student regularly enrolled, unless provided otherwise by law, or Board of Governors or University rule or regulation.

Undergraduate – Fall 2009

VERSION 2: 10 % Increase for Grad Students
Florida International University Tuition and Fees Schedule
Fall 2009

	<u>Undergraduate</u>			
	<u>Resident</u>		<u>Non Resident</u>	
Fee - Per Credit Hour				
Resident Tuition	\$82.03	<u>\$88.59</u>	\$82.03	<u>\$88.59</u>
* Tuition Differential ⁽¹⁾	\$6.96	<u>\$13.74</u>	\$6.96	<u>\$13.74</u>
Out of State fee				\$393.62
		\$4.43		<u>\$4.43</u>
Student Financial Aid	\$4.10	<u>\$4.42</u>	\$4.10	<u>\$4.42</u>
Non-Resident <u>Out of State Financial Aid</u>				\$19.68
Capital Improvement Trust Fund		\$2.44		\$2.44
Building		\$2.32		\$2.32
Activity & Service	\$10.52	<u>\$11.60</u>	\$10.52	<u>\$11.60</u>
Athletic		\$14.51		\$14.51
<u>Technology Fee</u>		<u>\$4.42</u>		<u>\$4.42</u>



(b) Graduate – Fall 2009 ⁽²⁾

	Graduate			
	Students enrolled prior to Fall 2006			
	Resident		Non Resident	
Fee - Per Credit Hour				
Resident Tuition	\$244.43	<u>\$268.87</u>	\$244.43	<u>\$268.87</u>
Out of State fee				\$480.08
Student Financial Aid	\$12.22	<u>\$13.44</u>	\$12.22	<u>\$13.44</u>
Non-Resident <u>Out of State</u> Financial Aid				\$24.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund Building		\$2.44		\$2.44
Activity & Service Athletic		\$2.32		\$2.32
<u>Technology Fee</u>	\$10.52	<u>\$11.60</u>	\$10.52	<u>\$11.60</u>
		\$14.51		\$14.51
		<u>\$13.44</u>		<u>\$13.44</u>

	Graduate			
	Student enrolled in the Fall 06 or thereafter			
	Resident		Non Resident	
Fee - Per Credit Hour				
Resident Tuition	\$256.05	<u>\$281.65</u>	\$256.05	<u>\$281.65</u>
Out of State fee				\$480.08
Student Financial Aid	\$12.80	<u>\$14.08</u>	\$12.80	<u>\$14.08</u>
Non-Resident <u>Out of State</u> Financial Aid				\$24.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund Building		\$2.44		\$2.44
Activity & Service Athletic		\$2.32		\$2.32
<u>Technology Fee</u>	\$10.52	<u>\$11.60</u>	\$10.52	<u>\$11.60</u>
		\$14.51		\$14.51
		<u>\$14.08</u>		<u>\$14.08</u>

(c) Law – Fall 2009 ⁽³⁾

Fee - Per Credit Hour	Law			
	Students enrolled prior to Fall 2006			
	Resident		Non Resident	
Resident Tuition	\$290.42	<u>\$333.98</u>	\$290.42	<u>\$333.98</u>
Out of State fee				\$437.61
Student Financial Aid	\$14.52	<u>\$16.70</u>	\$14.52	<u>\$16.70</u>
Non-Resident <u>Out of State</u> Financial Aid		<u>\$16.69</u>		<u>\$16.69</u>
				\$21.88
Capital Improvement Trust Fund		\$2.44		\$2.44
Building		\$2.32		\$2.32
Activity & Service	\$10.52	<u>\$11.60</u>	\$10.52	<u>\$11.60</u>
Athletic		\$14.51		\$14.51
<u>Technology Fee</u>		<u>\$16.69</u>		<u>\$16.69</u>

Fee - Per Credit Hour	Law			
	Student enrolled in the Fall 2006 or thereafter			
	Resident		Non Resident	
Resident Tuition	\$304.24	<u>\$349.87</u>	\$304.24	<u>\$349.87</u>
Out of State fee				\$437.61
Student Financial Aid	\$15.21	<u>\$17.49</u>	\$15.21	<u>\$17.49</u>
Non-Resident <u>Out of State</u> Financial Aid				\$21.88
Capital Improvement Trust Fund		\$2.44		\$2.44
Building		\$2.32		\$2.32
Activity & Service	\$10.52	<u>\$11.60</u>	\$10.52	<u>\$11.60</u>
Athletic		\$14.51		\$14.51
<u>Technology Fee</u>		<u>\$17.49</u>		<u>\$17.49</u>

~~*⁽¹⁾ Tuition Differential fee shall not be charged to students who are beneficiaries of prepaid tuition contracts and exempt under the requirements as described in Florida Statutes section 1009.24(16)(e) or to any student who was in attendance at FIU before July 1, 2007, and who maintains *continuous enrollment. For purposes of this Tuition Differential fee, “continuous enrollment” means the student has not been absent from the University for two (2) or more consecutive terms (excluding summer terms and military withdrawals.)~~

~~(5) — (a)⁽²⁾ For those new students enrolled in graduate classes in the Fall 2006, or thereafter, in addition to the tuition and fees set forth in paragraph (4) above, the University shall levy and collect an additional Resident Fee of \$11.62 per credit hour and an additional Student Financial Aid Fee of \$0.58 per credit hour. — The additional Graduate fees authorized by this paragraph (5)(a) for students enrolled in Graduate programs in the Fall 2006 or thereafter shall not apply to a graduate student who was enrolled in a graduate program prior to Fall 2006, and such student’s enrollment has not lapsed in four terms before re-enrolling in the same graduate program. Effective Spring term 2009, the additional fees authorized by this paragraph (5)(a) for students enrolled in the fall 2006 or thereafter shall not apply to a graduate student who was enrolled in a graduate program prior to Fall 2006, provided such student maintains *continuous enrollment. For purposes of this paragraph (5)(a), “continuous enrollment” means the student has not been absent from the University for two (2) or more consecutive terms (excluding summer terms and military withdrawals.)~~

~~(b)⁽³⁾ The additional Law fees fFor those new students enrolled in the law school in the Fall 2006, or thereafter, in addition to the tuition and fees set forth in paragraph (4) above, the University shall levy and collect an additional Resident Fee of \$13.82 per credit hour and an additional Student Financial Aid Fee of \$0.69 per credit hour. — The additional fees authorized by this paragraph (5)(b) shall not apply to a law school student who was enrolled in a law school program prior to Fall 2006, and such student’s enrollment has not lapsed for in four terms before re-enrolling in the same law program. Effective Spring term 2009, the additional fees authorized by this paragraph (5)(b) for students enrolled in the fall 2006, or thereafter, shall not apply to a law school student who was enrolled in a law school program prior to Fall 2006, provided such student maintains *continuous enrollment. For purposes of this paragraph (5)(b), “continuous enrollment” means the student has not been absent from the University for two (2) or more consecutive terms (excluding summer terms and military withdrawals.)~~

**For purposes of the Tuition Differential fee, the Graduate fees, and the Law fees, "continuous enrollment" means the student has not been absent from the University for two (2) or more consecutive terms (excluding summer terms and military withdrawals.)*

(5) The following College of Medicine tuition and associated fees shall be levied and collected on an academic year basis, effective the fall semester indicated for each student regularly enrolled, unless provided otherwise by law, or Board of Governor or University regulation.

College of Medicine- Fall 2009

<u>Fee - Per Academic Year</u>	<u>College of Medicine</u>	
	<u>Resident</u>	<u>Non Resident</u>
<u>Tuition</u>	<u>\$21,000.00</u>	<u>\$21,000.00</u>
<u>Out of State Fee</u>		<u>\$30,000.00</u>
<u>Financial Aid</u>	<u>\$1,050.00</u>	<u>\$1,050.00</u>
<u>Out of State Financial Aid</u>		<u>\$1,500.00</u>
<u>Capital Improvement Trust Fund</u>	<u>\$122.00</u>	<u>\$122.00</u>
<u>Building</u>	<u>\$116.00</u>	<u>\$116.00</u>
<u>A&S</u>	<u>\$580.00</u>	<u>\$580.00</u>
<u>Athletic</u>	<u>\$755.50</u>	<u>\$755.50</u>
<u>Technology Fee</u>	<u>\$1,050.00</u>	<u>\$1,050.00</u>
<u>Health</u>	<u>\$201.60</u>	<u>\$201.60</u>
<u>Total</u>	<u>\$24,875.10</u>	<u>\$56,375.10</u>

(6) Effective the Fall 2005 term, during any semester in which a graduate nonresident student has been appointed as a Graduate Assistant for at least .25 FTE, the Out-of-State ~~Fee-fee~~ for the student shall be \$0.00 per credit hour.

(7) The following fees shall be levied and collected on a per semester basis, effective the fall semester indicated for each student regularly enrolled (excluding College of Medicine students), unless provided otherwise by law, or Board of Governors or University ~~rule or~~ regulation.

FALL 2008~~9~~

	Undergraduate	
	Resident	Non Resident
Fee - Per Semester		
Health	\$67.20	\$67.20
Athletic	\$10.00	\$10.00

	Graduate	
	Students enrolled prior to Fall 2006	
	Resident	Non Resident
Fee - Per Semester		
Health	\$67.20	\$67.20
Athletic	\$10.00	\$10.00

	Graduate	
	Student enrolled Fall 2006 or thereafter	
	Resident	Non Resident
Fee - Per Semester		
Health	\$67.20	\$67.20
Athletic	\$10.00	\$10.00

	Law	
	Students enrolled prior to Fall 2006	
	Resident	Non Resident
Fee - Per Semester		
Health	\$67.20	\$67.20
Athletic	\$10.00	\$10.00

	Law	
	Students enrolled in the Fall 2006 or thereafter	
	Resident	Non Resident
Fee - Per Semester		
Health	\$67.20	\$67.20
Athletic	\$10.00	\$10.00

(8) Effective the Fall Semester 2009~~7~~, each student enrolled in the same undergraduate course more than twice shall be assessed an additional ~~\$175.84~~ sum to cover 100 percent of the full cost of instruction as established by the Board of Governors for each such course in addition to the tuition and associated fees set forth above.

(9) Optional fees.

Orientation fee	\$ 35.00
Tuition Installment Service Charge	\$ 15.00
Identification Card	\$ 10.00
Fee for Transcript	\$ 10.00
Fee for Diploma replacement	\$ 10.00
Late Payment fee	\$100.00
Late Registration fee	\$100.00
Off-Campus Fee	cost
Distance Learning Fee	cost
Fingerprinting	cost
Materials and Supplies fee	cost
Equipment Use Fee	cost
Library Fines and Penalties	varies

(10) For students who enter a community college or university for the first time in the 2009-2010 academic year and thereafter, the University shall require the student to pay an excess hour surcharge equal to 50 percent of the tuition rate for each credit hour in excess of 120 percent of the number of credit hours required to complete the baccalaureate degree program in which the student is enrolled.

Authority: ~~Resolution of the Florida Board of Governors dated January 7, 2003 Regulations 1.001, 7.001, and 7.003; Fla. Stat. sections 1001.74(11) and 1009.24, 2007-08 and the 2009 General Appropriations Act, Section 156, History- New 11-3-02, Amended 9-3-03, 8-22-04- 9-1-05, Formerly 6C8-6.010, Amended 6-20-06, 7-20-07, 11-20-07, 6-25-08, 9-29-08, _____.~~